
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES AND IMPLEMENTATION OF REMEDIAL ACTIONS FOR PROJECTS AT NAVSTA GREAT LAKES, GREAT LAKES,
 ILLINOIS, NAVAL SUPPORT ACTIVITY CRANE, INDIANA AND OTHER NAVFAC ATLANTIC/MID-ATLANTIC AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY

This amendment is issued to make corrections/changes to the solicitation and provide responses to submitted questions, per the attached
 Continuation Page.  Also, the Subcontracting Participation Breakdow n form is provided, as a separate document.

The proposal due date of 6 August 2015 and all other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 24-Jul-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR
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8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-14-R-5235

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
07-Jul-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 0002 

 

The solicitation is changed as follows: 

 

 

Sections L.4.3.3 TAB A vii., L.5.6.1.1.7, and M.4.6.1.1.7  

DELETE:  “Signed letter from Veterans Affairs stating Service Disabled 

Classification” 

REPLACE WITH: “Official documentation of the business owner’s veteran 

status and service connected disability status”. 

 

 

Sections L.5.1.1.1.5, L.5.1.1.2.5, M.4.1.1.1.5, and M.4.1.1.2.5 

ADD WORDING:  “The resumes are limited to 2 pages each (10 font is 

permitted) and are excluded from the combined (20) page maximum count 

limit of Tabs A and B.   

 

 

Correct percentage in Sections L.5.1.1.1.3, M.4.1.1.1.3, and M.4.1.2.2 

FROM:  51%    TO: 50% 

 

 

Correct page limit in Sections L.5.2.1.6, L.5.4.1.1.7, M.4.2.1.6, 

M.4.4.1.1.7, and M.4.4.2.11 

FROM:  three (3)  TO: two (2)  
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Questions & Answers – Amendment 0002 
 
 

1.        For the Quality Control Manager position, will a person certified through USACE for Construction 
Quality Management for Contractors be acceptable? 
 
Answer:  USACE Construction Quality Management training alone is not sufficient given that it is 
focused solely on construction.  The QC Manager must have documented quality management 
experience working on environmental projects.  An acceptable QC Manager would be required to 
meet the minimum requirements of Par. C.1.3.3.2 of the solicitation. 
 
 
2.       This project is being issued under NAICS code 562910 and has a significant bonding requirement.  
This seems to imply the resulting contracts will be considered special construction otherwise a bonding 
requirement would most likely not be required.  If these contracts are considered special trade because of 
the requirement for removing contaminated soil with the prime's equipment, then FAR 52.219-27 Notice 
of Service-Disabled Veteran-Owned Small Business Set-Aside states "Construction by special trade 
contractors, at least 25% of the cost of the contract performance incurred for personnel will be spent on 
the concern's employees or the employees of other service-disabled veteran-owned small business 
concerns."  Can you please clarify if NAVFAC views this project as special construction?  If it does not, 
can you please justify why a bonding requirement is required? 
 
Answer:  NAVFAC does not view this requirement as special construction.  The bonding 
requirement is at the discretion of the Government.  Due to the type of work and level of service 
required, it has been determined that any firm receiving award of this contract must have the 
capability to obtain bonding of the stated capacity (see Para. H.1 of the solicitation). 
 
 
3.       Section L.5.6.1.1.7 requires bidders to provide a "Signed letter from Veterans Affairs stating 
Service Disabled Classification."  The VA only provides verification letters after going through the VA's 
Center for Veterans Enterprise verification process.  Obtaining CVE verification is only required for VA's 
SDVOSB set-aside contracts and is not a requirement for DOD solicitations. 13 CFR Part 125.8 provides 
guidance on the SDVOSB self-certification requirements.  As shown on page 12, last bullet, of the 
attached SBA contracting workbook (downloaded from 
https://www.sba.gov/sites/default/files/SDVOSB_workbook_0.pdf ), "Agencies cannot require 
certification by the VA."  Therefore, shouldn't this requirement be removed from this solicitation?    
 
Answer:  The Veterans Affairs determination on the business entity was not intended for this 
solicitation; it has been deleted by this amendment.  However in order to qualify for this Service-
disabled veteran-owned small business (SDVOSB) aside, offerors will self-certify that their business 
meets the criteria in accordance with DoD policy.  In addition, the veteran(s) that constitute 
ownership of the business entity must furnish official documentation of both their veteran status 
and service connected disability.  Social security numbers or other highly confidential information 
must be redacted from the copies provided.  
 
 
4.      Will the Navy allow a smaller font size for tables, graphics, and other figures as long as it is legible? 
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Answer:  A font size no smaller than 10 for tables, graphics, and other figures is permitted.    
 
5.       Will the Navy allow narrow fonts in heading titles such as Arial Narrow? 
 
Answer:  A narrow font, such as Arial Narrow, is permitted for heading titles only.  Use no font 
smaller than 10 point. 

 
6.       The required font size is 12 point and the resumes are included in the page count unlike the 
previous EMAC.  Will the Navy consider excluding the resumes from the page count in the current RFP?  
 
Answer:  The Navy will exclude resumes in the 20-page count of the associated section.  However, 
only submit resumes for the 5 key personnel listed in the RFP.  In addition, there is a Two (2) page 
limit per resume.  Font 10 is permitted for the resumes. 

 
 

7.      With respect to Factor 2 - Recent/Relevant Experience, can the Offerors modify the Project Data 
Sheet (Attachment J-4) as long as the requested information is still contained on the form? 
 
Answer:  Only minor variations are permitted as long as the form presents the same information in 
the same order and arrangement.   
 
 
8.       Request clarification regarding a reference contained within the solicitation.  Specifically, on page 
97 of 126, Item L.5.1.1.1.3 states that the Prime contractor must "perform at least 51% of the work" 
required or potentially required under this solicitation.  Please define how 51% will be determined.  Will 
this determination be based upon project work hours or cost of services rendered?  Also, is this applicable 
per task order or for all activities that may be required under the EMAC once awarded? 
 
Answer:  FAR 52.219-14, Limitations on Subcontracting, requires at least 50% of the cost of 
contract performance incurred for personnel shall be expended for employees of the concern.” The 
percentage correction is made by this amendment.  This is applicable per task order since 
performance commences with the issuance of a task order. 

 
 
9.       Two figures of Pettibone Creek were provided with the solicitation that shows the outfalls and 
catch basins for the north branch and downstream portions of Pettibone Creek.  Please provide a figure 
showing the south branch of Pettibone Creek and associated outfalls and catch basins.   
 
Answer:  All available figures have been provided. 
 
 
10.    The file for J4 provided as part of Amendment 1 is incomplete.  Please provide the full form.   
 
Answer:  The two-page form provided was complete. The “three (3) page limit for each Project 
Data Sheet submitted” directive in Sections L & M is corrected to “two (2) page limit” by this 
amendment.   
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SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        SECTION J TOC 
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 
 

SECTION J 
LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

 
Attachment 
Number   Title/Description 

 
 
J1   Responsibility Evaluation Form 
 
J2   Key Personnel List 
 
J3   Service Contract Act Wage Determination for Seed Project 
 
J4   Project Data Sheet 
 
J5   Past Performance Questionnaire 
 
J6   PWS for Proposed Task Order (Seed Project) 
 
J7   Pricing Schedule (Seed Project) 
 
J8   Administrative Records for Seed Project 
 
J9   Proposed Subcontracting Participation Breakdown 
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ATTACHMENT J9 
PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTING PARTICIPATION BREAKDOWN 

 
 
 

Attachment J9, Proposed Subcontracting Participation Breakdown, is provided as a separate file. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
The following have been deleted:  
        SECTION J  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


